CITY OF LA PINE, OREGON REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING

Wednesday, July 27, 2022, at 5:30 PM La Pine City Hall: 16345 Sixth Street, La Pine, Oregon 97739

Available online via Zoom: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87905356640

MINUTES

1. CALL TO ORDER:

Meeting was called to order at 5:30 p.m.

2. ESTABLISH A QUORUM:

PRESENT

Councilor Colleen Scott
Councilor Mike Shields
Councilor Courtney Ignazzitto
Mayor Daniel Richer
Councilor Cathi Van Damme

STAFF

City Manager, Geoffrey Wullschlager City Planner, Alexa Repko Public Works Director, Jake Obrist Administrative Assistant, Stacie Skeeters

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS:

Three (3) minutes per person; when asked to the podium, please state your name and whether you live within La Pine city limits.

None.

5. ADDED AGENDA ITEMS:

Any matters added to the agenda at this time will be discussed during the "Other Matters" portion of this Agenda or such time selected by the City Council.

None

6. CONSENT AGENDA:

Information concerning the matters listed within the Consent Agenda has been distributed to each member of the City Council for reading and study, is routine, and will be enacted or approved by one motion of the City Council without separate discussion. If separate discussion is desired concerning a particular matter listed within the Consent Agenda, that matter may be removed from the Consent Agenda and placed on the regular agenda by request of any member of the City Council.

1. 06.22.2022 Regular City Council Meeting Minutes

Motion by Councilor Scott to approve the Meeting Minutes from June 22, 2022. Councilor Ignazzitto seconded the motion.

Voting Yea: Councilor Scott, Councilor Shields, Councilor Ignazzitto, Councilor Van Damme.

Voting Nay: None.

7. PUBLIC HEARING:

None

8. OLD BUSINESS:

1. Community Grant Request - La Pine Senior Center

Alexa Repko delivered the staff report. The Senior Center Director, Jamie Donahue was unable to attend the meeting. The Council proposed the discussion be postponed until the next meeting on August 10, 2022.

Motion by Councilor Scott to postpone the discussion until August 2, 2022. Councilor Ignazzitto seconded the motion.

Voting Yea: Councilor Scott, Councilor Shields, Councilor Ignazzitto, Councilor Van Damme

Voting Nay: None

9. NEW BUSINESS:

1. Appointment of Interim City Recorder

City Manager, Geoff Wullschlager proposed appointment as the interim City Recorder during the upcoming election.

Voting Yea: Councilor Scott, Councilor Shields, Councilor Ignazzitto, Councilor Van Damme

Voting Nay: None.

2. Ordinance 2022-02

The council will hold a special meeting on August 2, 2022; to discuss the state's psilocybin regulatory program. This will be referred within the next 14 to 25 days to the County Clerk to be put on the ballot to refer to the voters.

Motion by Councilor Ignazzitto to schedule the discussion on August 2, 2022. Councilor Shields seconded the motion.

Voting Yea: Councilor Scott, Councilor Shields, Councilor Ignazzitto, Councilor Van Damme

Voting Nay: None.

10. PUBLIC COMMENTS:

Three (3) minutes per person; when asked to the podium, please state your name and whether you live within La Pine city limits.

None

11. STAFF COMMENTS:

City Planner Report - City Planner, Alexa Repko reviewed items from the Planning Commission meeting held on July 20, 2022.

Public Works Report - Public Works Director, Jacob Obrist gave an update on the water/wastewater project; construction will start in August. The city has posted a job opening for a Utility Worker 1 position.

City Manager Report - City Manager, Geoff Wullschlager gave an update on the transit center. The city has hired a temporary Finance Officer, Ashley Williams. Geoff and the City Engineer went over what it would take to get sidewalks on Reed Rd. and William Foss Rd. The project is planned for next spring.

12. MAYOR & COUNCIL COMMENTS:

Councilor Scott - asked about the accepted bid for the pathway. City Manager, Geoff Wullschlager will have an update next week.

Councilor Shields - asked about the topsoil used at the transit center.

Cathy Van Damme - asked about maintaining the landscape of the transit center.

Mayor Richer - thanked everyone for their hard work on the active projects

13. ADJOURMENT: Meeting was adjourned 6:55pm

Pursuant to ORS 192.640: This notice includes a list of the principal subjects anticipated to be considered or discussed at the above-referenced meeting. This notice does not limit the ability of the City Council to consider or discuss additional subjects. This meeting is subject to cancellation without notice. The regular meeting is open to the public and interested citizens are invited to attend.